
Aqib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed@gmail.com>

Fwd: [EXT] Order 12062494AM Tracking 1ZA8Y7296653553578
Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com> 9 July 2024 at 09:11
To: office@vmsecure.me.uk

FYI and Robert and Cathy are also aware.

Produced 8010006 stock should soon be up to 500 off.  

Please ship 300 against CST148817, also 200 as a part 'forward' order from CST148818. This will leave us without emergency stock (qty 200) until the August stock is
produced.

Steve

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Decoene Pieter (rEvo) <Pieter@revo-rebreathers.com>
Date: Tue, 9 Jul 2024 at 08:09
Subject: RE: [EXT] Order 12062494AM Tracking 1ZA8Y7296653553578
To: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com>
Cc: Meersseman Bram (rEvo) <bram@revo-rebreathers.com>

good morning Steve,

 

if we could have the balance of 300 pc + 200 pc advance shipped in the next days

thus balance of 400pc for august we should be fine
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does that work for you?

 

br

Pieter

rEvo rebreathers

 

From: Steve Nixon [mailto:steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com]
Sent: maandag 8 juli 2024 23:39
To: Decoene Pieter (rEvo) <Pieter@revo-rebreathers.com>
Subject: Re: [EXT] Order 12062494AM Tracking 1ZA8Y7296653553578

 

Hi Pieter

 

We should have the emergency stock back up to 200 in a few days time.

 

If we ship 200 in advance of the August shipment, will that leave you short for August?

 

 

 

Steve
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On Mon, 8 Jul 2024 at 17:44, Decoene Pieter (rEvo) <Pieter@revo-rebreathers.com> wrote:

Good evening Steve,

Thanks for the quick reply

Stepping in as we have a increased demand from Italy (MARES)

If I am correct we should have the 200 pc of the emergency stock back available?

Could that ship as a advance on the august order together with the july badge?

 

Thanks for checking the possibilities

 

Br

Pieter

rEvo rebreathers

 

From: Steve Nixon [mailto:steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com]
Sent: maandag 8 juli 2024 18:41
To: Meersseman Bram (rEvo) <bram@revo-rebreathers.com>
Cc: Decoene Pieter (rEvo) <Pieter@revo-rebreathers.com>
Subject: Re: [EXT] Order 12062494AM Tracking 1ZA8Y7296653553578

 

Hi Bram

 

The July batch is 300 sensors, so far we have processed 175 sensors through QA.

 

Do you want a part shipment or do you want to wait a couple of days for us to ship the whole batch?
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Regards

 

Steve

 

On Mon, 8 Jul 2024 at 10:15, Meersseman Bram (rEvo) <bram@revo-rebreathers.com> wrote:

Hi Steve

 

Friendly reminder. Can you please let me know when next batch will be shipping ready?

 

KR

 

 

Bram

rEvo rebreathers

 

From: Decoene Pieter (rEvo)
Sent: woensdag 3 juli 2024 20:33
To: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com>
Subject: RE: [EXT] Order 12062494AM Tracking 1ZA8Y7296653553578

 

Hi Steve,

Thanks for reaching out.

This looks correct to me.
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Any idea when the 300 pc can ship?

 

Also, I still have this invoice open. Just to make sure so that I did not mis understand,

Is there a correction of the price on these 200 ?

Of is the attached invoice the final one?

 

Br

Pieter

rEvo rebreathers

 

From: Steve Nixon [mailto:steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com]
Sent: woensdag 3 juli 2024 18:33
To: Decoene Pieter (rEvo) <Pieter@revo-rebreathers.com>
Subject: Re: [EXT] Order 12062494AM Tracking 1ZA8Y7296653553578

 

Hi Pieter

 

I am just checking that the following is still correct, do you just need 300 sensors in July?

 

 

Reserve stock = 200 sensors

  July             300 sensors (balance of part shipment from June)

  August        600 sensors

September  500 sensors
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October       600 sensors    

Regards

 

Steve

 

 

On Wed, 12 Jun 2024 at 18:00, Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com> wrote:

Of course, the emergency stock will be back to 200 early July. 

 

I was just trying to find out if we needed to prepare another 400 in total. 200 to bring July back to 500 and 200 for emergency stock.

 

 

Steve

 

On Wed, 12 Jun 2024 at 17:49, Decoene Pieter (rEvo) <Pieter@revo-rebreathers.com> wrote:

thank you Steve

yes, the below schedule looks correct

just to be sure, if we can replenish the emergency stock again, it is very helpful to be able to count on that, in cases like today

 

br

Pieter

rEvo rebreathers
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From: Steve Nixon [mailto:steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com]
Sent: woensdag 12 juni 2024 17:36
To: Decoene Pieter (rEvo) <Pieter@revo-rebreathers.com>
Cc: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@vandagraphst.com>
Subject: Re: [EXT] Order 12062494AM Tracking 1ZA8Y7296653553578

 

Hi Pieter

 

Sorry about that, we will backtrack and process as a 200 sensor call off from the July shipment. We will get back to you with the updated paperwork. 

 

So, as a result, you just require a balance of 300 sensors for July.

 

July              300 sensors

August         600 sensors

September   500 sensors

October       600 sensors

 

 

Steve

 

On Wed, 12 Jun 2024 at 16:04, Decoene Pieter (rEvo) <Pieter@revo-rebreathers.com> wrote:

thank you Aqib,

much appreciate it

just checking in, as this is a advance of a 500pc order, see attached, should pricing not be at 27.15£ ?

 

thanks
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Pieter

rEvo rebreathers

 

From: Aqib Majeed [mailto:aqib.majeed@vandagraphst.com]
Sent: woensdag 12 juni 2024 16:26
To: Decoene Pieter (rEvo) <Pieter@revo-rebreathers.com>
Subject: [EXT] Order 12062494AM Tracking 1ZA8Y7296653553578

 

Dear Pieter Decoene,

I am writing to inform you that your order, 12062494AM has been dispatched.

You can track your order on the UPS website, www.ups.com, with the following tracking number 1ZA8Y7296653553578.
 
   Please see attached delivery note,  DST150480-1 and Invoice RST150480-1 .

Kind Regards

Aqib Majeed
Vandagraph Sensor Technologies
aqib.majeed@vandagraphst.com

 

Aqib Majeed
Vandagraph Sensor Technologies

aqib.majeed@vandagraphst.com

 

VST is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but
please continue to use email where possible

E-mail Disclaimer
-----------------
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful.
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If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line.
-----------------

 

--

 

 

Steve

 

 

Steve Nixon

Director - Vandagraph Sensor Technologies Ltd.

 

Office:  +44 (0)1535 634900

Mobile: +44 (0)7850 252267

 

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
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